
From: Kathy.Srdanovic@ashurst.com [mailto:Kathy.Srdanovic@ashurst.com]  

Sent: Monday, 4 December 2017 2:48 PM 
To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP 

Cc: Jon.Lovell@ashurst.com; Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au 
Subject: RE: AM2014/253 - Aircraft Cabin Crew Award 2010 

 

 

Dear Associate 
  
AM2014/253 - Aircraft Cabin Crew Award 2010 
  
We confirm the Qantas Group does not wish to make any amendments to the revised 

report and summary tables for the Aircraft Cabin Crew Award 2010. 
  
Yours sincerely 
  
Jon Lovell 
Partner 
jon.lovell@ashurst.com 
Ashurst 
D: +61 2 6234 4157 | M: +61 418 499 157 

Kathy Srdanovic 
Counsel 
kathy.srdanovic@ashurst.com 
Ashurst 
D: +61 2 9258 6171 | M: +61 447 251 147 

  
Ashurst Australia, 12 Moore Street, Canberra, ACT 2601 Australia  
T: +61 2 6234 4000 | F: +61 2 6234 4111 | DX 388 Canberra 
Visit our new website at www.ashurst.com | Global coverage 
 

mailto:Kathy.Srdanovic@ashurst.com
mailto:Kathy.Srdanovic@ashurst.com
mailto:Jon.Lovell@ashurst.com
mailto:Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au
mailto:%20jon.lovell@ashurst.com
mailto:%20kathy.srdanovic@ashurst.com
https://www.ashurst.com/
https://www.ashurst.com/en/locations/

